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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor CP
FROM: Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director M
DATE: November 23, 2021
SUBJECT: Ordinance 2021- Amending KPB 21.29, KPB 21.25, and KPB

21.50.055 Regarding Material Site Permits, Applications, Conditions,
and Procedures (Mayor)

On December 13, 2019, the assembly failed to enact Ordinance 2019-30(SUB). As
requested, this proposed ordinance reinfroduces, word for word, O2019-30(SUBJ. Any
amendments to this proposed ordinance will be proposed as separate amendment
memorandums.

A timeline regarding the material site work group recommendations, planning
commission recommendations, and the history of O2019-30(SUB) is attached.

Your consideration of these amendments is appreciated.



